

CRSC AGENDA

September 17th 2016

OPEN WITH NA SERVICE PRAYER: At 10:02

1. Clean Time Anniversaries-Ray 23, Chuck 29, Brett 7, Tink 5
2. Approval of minutes-Motion to approve last minutes, will have all reports/docs opened prior to attaching next time.
3. Agree to meeting etiquette – Please stay on topic, don't reiterate what has been said, respect one another, and respect yourselves. If there is something you don't understand please ask for help.
4. Roll Call:
5. Reports

RCMs

- Boulder Area (RCM 1) (RCM 2)-Tracy
- BFE Area (RCM 1 & 2 OPEN)-none
- Mile High Area (RCM 1) (RCM 2)-Brett F.-questions about using the new service structure.
- Mountains West Area (RCM 1) (RCM 2)-no one in attendance
- Off The Wall Area (RCM 1) (RCM 2 OPEN) 2 John K.-new RCM 1 is Daniel F. see electronic report
- Pikes Peak Area (RCM 1) (RCM 2) Denise W. 1-electronic report
- Serenity Unlimited Area (RCM 1) (RCM 2) Jake J.-2-electronic report
- Southern Area (RCM 1) (RCM 2) positions open
- Ute Pass Area (RCM 1) (RCM 2) 1-permission received to work within Teller County Jail Systems!

Admin

- Chair Ray L.-P-electronic report
- Vice Chair Chuck C.-P-electronic report
- Secretary Tink V.- P-
- Treasurer Greg G.-P-\$6500 in acct. at start of meeting
- RD Jayme S.-P-electronic report, combined with RDA report, Jayme's last report.
- RDA Tawni C. -P-with RD report

CRCNA XXX

- Chair Bruce B.-p-electronic report-rooms still available, but at regular price. Need to sell banquets only half are sold.
- Vice Chair Jim M.-p-no report
- Treasurer Joyce P.-p-electronic report

CRRMCO V

- VChair-Derek-committee is done for CRRMCO V and work has begun on committee positions for VI. Spread the word.

Subcommittees

- PR Chair Dan B.-p-electronic report
- H&I Chair Gene S.-p-electronic report
- PI Chair Patty A.-resigned
- Web Chair Pat H.-not present
- CNAC Board Chair Dave R.-absent w/notice-report read by Chuck C. for Hotel Ad Hoc. October 8th 11 am at Englewood Public Library for next years crna committee and sub-committees-be a part of!!!

Presentations:

- RD-started @ 1:02 pm/Finished at 1:52 pm Q&A lasted for 20 minutes and was very interactive.
- H&I, PI, & PR.

Motions to be ratified: Proposal #1- Ratified re: stay with current treasury program and not switch to quikbooks

Proposal #2-To have Region give \$3,000 (friendly amendment to \$1,500.) ratified

Proposal #3-to increase campout seed money from \$1,300 to \$1,600. Ratified

Proposal #4-CNAC to negotiate and execute multiple year contracts for securing convention location. Ratified

Proposal #5-To increase crna seed money from \$7,500 to \$10,000. Ratified

BREAK FOR LUNCH AT NOON

RETURN FROM LUNCH AND REOPENED MEETING AT 1:00 w/ serenity prayer

6. Old Business.-Budgets:

Admin budget must be increased by \$500 for next year due to storage unit amount going up.-approved
RD/RDA budgets-non conference year-same-Approved
CNAC-same as last year-Approved
PR ADMIN-adjusted to accommodate donated projector-Approved
H&I SUBCOMMITTEE- Approved
WEB-same as last year-Approved
PI-not doing state fair-so decreased-Approved

New Business-

Proposal #1-requested by CRCNA Admin to cover CRCNA 31 Hotel deposit.
Proposal #2-To make a \$1,000 donation to WSO-Approved

Elections

RD-Tawni nominated and was seconded-Elected

RDA-Aaron M. nominated and seconded-Elected

CRCNA Chair-Jim M nominated and seconded-Elected

V-Chair-open

Secretary-open

Vice Treasurer-open

Treasurer-open

7. OPEN Discussion.

Edgar-UPANA-Concern about snowstorm interfering with attendance to April Assembly and wants discussion about rearranging dates with another area, possibly switching with Boulder

8. Closing Treasury Report-\$3399. in expenses Closing Balance=\$720. Unencumbered funds.

Next Meeting is November 20th @ 1212 Mariposa Denver CO 10am.

Motion to Close

REPORTS

REGIONAL ASSEMBLY MINUTES
SEPTEMBER, 2016

NA Colorado Update Log and Web Servant Report
Regional Assembly meeting on September 17, 2016.
Prepared by: Pat H. Greeley, CO

Sorry that I was unable to attend the Regional Assembly. I wish I had been there but surgery just 5 days previously prevented me from travelling.

As far as I know all pages off the Regional website are current. I am always looking for suggestions on new relevant content and interface improvements and, most importantly; meeting update information. Do not hesitate to contact me if you have information or suggestions. Phone: 970-539-0957 or Email: pathemmingdvm@gmail.com

Please, GSRs or any interested party; if you did not get a copy of the printable Regional Meeting list at the Assembly, print one out. And then check it for accuracy. The Colorado Regional meeting list is only available in a printable PDF format. That PDF file is named RegMeetList.pdf. Its URL is:

<http://nacolorado.org/wp-content/uploads/regmeetlist/RegMeetList.pdf>

I routinely update the printable list prior to each Colorado RSC meeting. I do so by comparing it to print-outs of the latest version of each Area's Printable Meeting List, or a print-out of the on-line Meeting List for that Area. Unfortunately updates made to the world meeting database do not trickle up to the region or area level of NA service. The two most important things when a meeting is started, changes, or is cancelled, is to make sure all meeting updates are reported to the World Service Database and more importantly reported to the Area Service Committee. All updates made to the Area Meeting List will eventually be reflected on the Colorado Regional Meeting List. Over the Assembly weekend I established some new contacts via email and phone which have helped confirm the current status of several meetings in far off corners of the Region. Following is a list of updates made in the last few days.

(Note: The most current Colorado Regional Meeting List is dated September 18, 2016)

Boulder Area; On 9/17 I added several Boulder Area updates to the meeting list dated 9/17. The New List is dated 9/18/2016.

Sunday

Format Change from closed to open - 6:00 PM - Finding the Solution - O, LS, WA – 1000 15th Ave, Longmont

Monday

Time Change 6:30 to 7:00 PM - Free Today - O, D, WA - 1750 Egbert St, Brighton (ambulance bldg)

New Meeting 7:00 PM - New Beginnings, O, D, (Teens Inc.) 151 East St. Nederland, CO

Thursday

Time Change 6:30 to 7:00 PM - Free Today - O, D, WA - 1750 Egbert St, Brighton (ambulance bldg)

Bringing Freedom East; No changes were made on this update.

Mile High Area

Sunday

Cancelled Meeting - 7:30 PM - Serenity – O,D – 191 E Orchard Rd, (was removed Fr. MHA Mtg. list)

Monday

Cancelled Meeting - 7:30 PM - Together We Can - O,D,WA - 8817 S Broadway, (was removed Fr. MHA Mtg. list)

Thursday

Cancelled Meeting - 5:45 PM - BYOG - O,D,WA - Bookstore 3601 South Sherman (was removed Fr. MHA Mtg.list)

Saturday

Cancelled Meeting - 7:30 pm - Back to Basics – C,ST,TR,WA - 5524 E 60th Ave (was removed Fr. MHA Mtg. list)

Notes on the Steamboat Meetings; there is meeting schedule available for the “Together We Can Group” of Narcotics Anonymous, Steamboat Springs, CO, available on the Mile High Area website meeting page, with as a link, under the heading - Steamboat Springs Meetings. It lists the Steamboat meetings. The Steamboat Springs Group maintains a phone-line (970-879-4357) with a recorded message which give the listing of all the meetings, times and locations.

Mountain West Area; No changes were made on this update.

Off The Wall Area; No changes were made on this update.

Pikes Peak Area; No changes were made on this update. But; there is still an inconsistency (noted in July) regarding a Salida group whose meeting are listed on both the PP Area meeting list and the Southern Area meeting list. Rocky Mountain Rejects Group’s presumed Tuesday 7:30 PM meeting. That meeting is listed on the Southern Area’s list, but is not listed on the Pikes Peak Area meeting list. It would be nice to get confirmation that this meeting is happening.

Southern Area

Sunday

There are conflicting reports on whether the Meeting of the Raton Group (NM) is occurring? It will be left on the schedule pending new information.

Monday

Time Change – old time 6:00, New time 7:00 PM - Clean n’ Regular - O - 400 Walsen Ave. Walsenburg, CO (church) - Information confirmed by from James H, Walsenburg

Tuesday

New Meeting – Noon - New Solution - O, JFT, WA - 120 W. Kansas Ave. Trinidad, CO (club)

New Meeting - 7:30 PM - Crestone Group – O,D - 67487 County Road T, Crestone, CO
(Library)

Wednesday

Cancelled Meeting - 12:00 PM - Southside Survivors – O, D - 305 Broadway Ave. Pueblo,
CO

Thursday

Time Change – old time 6:00, New time 7:00 PM - Clean n' Regular - O - 400 Walsen Ave.
Walsenburg, CO (church) - Information confirmed by from James H, Walsenburg

Time change; Thursday from 7:30 pm to 7:00 PM - Addicts in the Attic - O, RF - 313 Craft
St. Alamosa, CO

Serenity Unlimited Area

Monday through Saturday daily meetings

Permanent address determined - 1:30PM - Never Give Up - O, K - 1350 N. 7th St. Grand
Junction

RD/RDA Report September 2016 Assembly

This will be my final report to the Region as the RD; I want to thank the Colorado Region for allowing me to serve you in this role. It has been challenging, rewarding, exciting and quite honestly a ton of work, yet so worth it. My life is forever changed in recovery because of it. I look forward to wherever God takes me next in my service and I am honestly not sure exactly where that is.

RMZF met in Powell Wyoming in July, I am turning in receipts and returning some advance funds from the trip. We reviewed discussions from the WSC but the IDT session profiles were not ready yet so we did not get to workshop. We discussed if we could do more as a Zone in the area of PR and Fellowship Development and we believe that we can. Next July the RMZF meets in Colorado and we agreed that the Regions that are part of our Zone would ask their Regions if they are willing to put forth a bit of cash to fund a half day PR event in Colorado next year. So far the response is positive from Montana. The hope for this type of activity would be to see if the Zone can provide services alongside our Zonal Forum meeting and to provide valuable PR support to cities and areas that could use help in their local community. Tawni is so well versed in this area of service; the zone is so blessed to have her on board as Colorado RD now!

NAWS informed us that they have posted draft minutes from the WSC on the Conference participant website and I have not had a chance to look at them yet. At the end of

September the WB will have their first meeting of the Conference cycle and they expect to post workshop materials for the Issue Discussion Topics soon after. They are planning to try them out at the Multi-Zonal Service Symposium and the Canadian Assembly this next week.

The deadline for input on the FIPT statement has passed and there has not been any discussion on exactly what will happen next. Maybe after the WB meets we will hear something.

I hope you enjoy the presentation this afternoon. Thank you for excusing me at 3, I really appreciate that!

In loving service
Jayme S
Tawni C

SUANA RCMII Report to
CRSC September 17, 2016

There have been significant changes in SUANA over the past couple of months. Starting at the Area service level, Matt O. has been replaced as Area Chair by Jeremy W. who served as Vice Chair for the last year or so. Matt fulfilled his commitment and just stopped coming. Russ E. fulfilled his commitment as PR Chair and role and stepped back. Jennifer G. has been nominated for PR and will qualify at the next Area Meeting. Jennifer G. also fulfilled her commitment as Phone Line Chair and stepped back. Ken E. has been nominated to fill that position and will also qualify at next Area meeting. Tammy S. fulfilled her commitment as Activities Chair and has stepped back. Tony C. has been nominated for that position and will qualify at next Area meeting.

We had three longtime clean time celebrations at Area last week: Liz H., 24 years; Russ E., 29 years; and Matt H. 32 years. We're blessed to have so many with long clean time serving our Area.

The Never Give Up Group in Grand Junction had to ask an addict not to return because of inappropriate behavior and open verbal threats to the group in general and one addict in particular. This Group has also found a permanent home, has established regular meetings, and is a fully self-supporting Group of NA.

The Archways to Recovery Group in Moab had a law enforcement officer appear outside the meeting place and “hold court” as a drug tracker. There was a heated discussion that de-escalated and Moab has requested a symposium for the legal profession. Area has accepted the invitation.

SUASC has put forth a proposal to change the guidelines so RCMs might act as proxy for GSRs that cannot make it to Regional Assembly for one reason or another – usually work or lack of funds.

ILS,

Jake J.
RCMII SUANA

See below for Mile High's RCM Report:

1) New Service Structure - we now have two bodies for our area called the Local Service Conference (LSC) and Group Support Forum (GSF). The LSC is our subcommittees and administrative business time for the area, while the GSF serves as an area for groups to share struggles and suggestions with each other. We will follow up with Mike B from Nebraska per Jayme's suggestion.

2) Events - all at <http://nacolorado.org/denver/events.html>
-- 9th&Emerson 4th Annual Spaghetti Dinner 6pm on Wed Sep 28

Thanks,
-Brett

OTW RCM2 REPORT

SEPT 17, 2016

Hello Everybody,

Things are going well in Off The Wall Area, good meetings with good attendance. We had the NA Luau Saturday Aug 22nd and it was reported to have good attendance.

We have a new Area chair now Ray B. and new vice-chair James R. both from Greeley, also we have a new RCM1, who is with us here today, I would like to introduce you all to Daniel F. from Loveland. As well as, after some assistance with coverage from Merchandise chair while the position was vacant, a new activities chair Ronnie B. from Ft.Collins.

We have also formed adhoks to do a Area Service Body Inventory and to look at some of our policies, especially pertaining to who chairs the meeting if both the Area chair and vice-chair are not in attendance.

ILS
John K.